From: Tryon, Steve G

To: Viezke, Gay E; Nersesian, Jen T; Jacob, David D]

Cc: Sams, Charles F; Sauvajot, Raymond M; Braegelmann, Carol

Subject: FW: Gateway NRA Alternative Arrangements Decision Memorandum (NEPA Emergency Action) for DOI Approval
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 6:31:46 AM

Attachments: i ive Arr n : f

Good morning.

Please find attached the signed emergency NEPA procedures for your work at Gateway NP.
Hope everything goes well today!

Steve Tryon

Director, Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
Chief Environmental Review and Permitting Officer

U.S. Department of the Interior

{0) 202-208-4221

(c) 202-527-2651

From: Mooney, Joan M <joan_mooney@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 9:01 PM

To: Tryon, Steve G <stephen_tryon@ios.doi.gov>; Werwa, Eric <eric_werwa@ios.doi.gov>;
Abimbola, Oluwarotimi M <otuwarotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Gateway NRA Alternative Arrangements Decision Memorandum (NEPA Emergency
Action) for DOI Approval

Thank you kindly for the time sensitive review. It is returned to you signed by me.

MEHTOF 5 Joan M. Mooney
&N €
> Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for
Policy, Management & Budget
U.S. Department of Interior
; ®iisdol oy
(202) 579-4180 (direct)

From: Tryon, Steve G <stephen_trvon@jos.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 8:56 PM

To: Mooney, Joan M <joan_moaoney@ios.doi.gov>; Werwa, Eric <eric_werwa@ios.doi.gov>;
Abimbola, Oluwarotimi M <gluwarotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Gateway NRA Alternative Arrangements Decision Memorandum (NEPA Emergency
Action) for DOt Approval

Joan this is cleared by SOL, signed by Chuck Sams, awaiting your counter-signature. NPS and NYC

DOI_46012780_000347



expect to sign the lease for use of Gateway NP for up to 90 days tomorrow, to house up to 2,000
immigrants. This document is suitable for emergency procedures; it covers all the same affected
resources as would an environmental assessment, just without the opportunity for public comment.
Notably, the housing tents will be pitched on an abandoned airfield strip, so the environmental

effects of the proposed action would be quite modest.
OEPC recommends that you approve the request.

st

Steve Tryon

Director, Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
Chief Environmental Review and Permitting Officer

U.S. Department of the Interior

(0) 202-208-4221

{c) 202-527-2651
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